111112017 City of Foley Mail ~ Fwd: Capital purchase request

Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

 OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: Capital purchase request

Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org> Wed, Nov 1, 2017 at 10:36 AM
To: ktaylor@cityoffoley.org

Joey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
120 West Verbena Ave.
Foley, AL 36535
251-943-1266

Cell 251-424.0176
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb,com>
Date: November 1, 2017 at 7:41:06 AM CDT
To: Joseph Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: Re: Capital purchase request

I will check to see that it is on the agenda
Wayne
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2017, at 11:21 AM, Joseph Darby <jdarpby@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

loey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
120 West Verbena Ave.
Foley, AL 36535

Office (251) 943-1266
Cell (251) 424-0176

Fax (251) 943-7432

Linc 1*130*597
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MAHROT City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Capital purchase request

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Joseph Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>; Miranda Bell <mbeli@cityoffoley.org>;
Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Re: Capital purchase request

Wayne,

This capital request is identified in the approved capital plan for fire ad velorem tax revenues.

Mike

On Mon, Oct 30, 2017 at 3:17 PM, Joseph Darby <idarby@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Please see the attached request for a capital purchase using the Fire Ad Valorem Fund.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Joey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
120 West Verbena Ave.
Foley, AL 36535
Office (251) 943-1266
Cell (251) 424-01786

Fax (251)943-7432

Linc 1%130*597
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11/1/2017 City of Foley Mall - Fwd: Capital purchase request
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